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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

MARINE CORPS BASE -
- PSC BOX 20004 :
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 285420004 ' N REPLY REFER TO:

6286
--BEMD

[78 DC° 1995

- Ms. Gena Townsend
United States Environmental Protection
Agency, Region IV
Waste Management Division
345 Courtland Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30365

Dear Ms. Townsend:

On December 5, 1995, Major General P.G. Howard, Commanding General for Marine Corps
- - Base, Camp Lejeune s1gned the Record of Declsmn (ROD) for Operable Unit No. 4 (Sltes 41 and
o T74). 3 -

‘This ROD is enclosed for your records. We appreciate your agency's concurrence and will now
proceed with the implementation of institutional controls that w1]1 ensure protection of human
health and the environment.

N If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mr. Neal Paul, Director, Installation
Restoration Division, Environmental Management Department, at telephone (910) 451-5068.

ROBERT L. WARREN
Assistant Chief of Staff
Environmental Management
By direction of

the Commanding General

Encl:
D Record of Decision for Operable Unit No. 4

Copy to:

- COMLANTNAVFACENGCOM (Code 1823, K. Landman, L. Laughmiller) ‘/
CMC (LFL, K. Dryer)
ATSDR (C. Hossum)




